NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

20000000

120 East Chaco
January 31, 1957

R & G Drilling Company
P.0. Bax 1848
Farmington, New Mexico
Gentlemens

We are enclosing Well Log on the #27 Phillips well, which you
have previously designated as your #27 R & G Well.

Please give surface caeing and tubing and indicate where the well
is completed. If it is necessary to give supplemental well
history, please use the back of the form.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supersisor, Dist. #3
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